



Sunny Jain

I am Sunny Jain, i am very enthusiastic about my work. My strength is my positive attitude, hardworking.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

With nine years managing Shraddha Garment & Cloth Store, I've developed a keen ability to drive sales and build customer loyalty. Skilled in all aspects of retail from stock control to client relations, my leadership and communication abilities make me adaptable to any retail setting. Basic proficiency in English enhances my versatility.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Shraddha Garment & Cloth Store

Experience

● Sales and Marketing Manager

Shraddha Garment & Cloth Store | Feb 2015 - Dec 2023

9 years work experience in my own family business in Sales and Marketing. From 2015 to 2023

PERSONAL QUALITIES

- Exceptional motivational and leadership skills.
- Excellent communication skills in written and verbal both.
- Remarkable patience with reliability and responsibility.
- Ability to make a strong and healthy relation among the employees.

Education & Training

2017 - 2019

● Asia Pacific Institute of Management

Bachelor of Business,